

Raven Booker

Racine, WI 53406

ravensimone89@gmail.com

+1 262 721 6941

An LPN seeking an opportunity in an environment that focuses on patient-centered care. 12 years experience in long term care facilities. Reliable, detail oriented, compassionate, a fast learner and ready to work!

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Grande Prairie Health and Rehabilitation Center - Pleasant Prairie, WI

October 2020 to Present

- Plans and manages patient care according to each patient's needs.
- Interviews patients and records their medical history and physical condition.
- Advocate for patients to ensure quality of care is provided.
- Record patients daily charting using PCC system.
- Obtain and record patient vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, temperature, and respiration.
- Assists physicians and registered nurses.
- Communicate daily with patients family and friends to provide advice, comfort and release instructions.
- Collect samples for lab testing as assigned.
- Administers medications, prepare injections and/or enemas.
- Observe patients under treatment to identify progress, side-effects of medications etc.
- Provides wound care.
- Monitors catheters, record input/output.
- Administer tube feedings.
- Assist with meals and ADLs

CNA/LPN

The Villa at Lincoln Park - Racine, WI

March 2016 to June 2022

- Answer patient call light to determine needs
- Observe patients to detect symptoms that may require medical attention
- Record vitals, including temperature, respiration, pulse, blood pressure
- Operate Hoyer lifts and standing lifts
- Fill oxygen tanks as needed
- Assist with ambulation, range of motion exercises, and repositioning
- Assisted with activities of daily living, including preparing food trays and assisting with feeding
- Changed bed linens and assisted patients with ambulation and range of motion
- Provide hygienic care and reported observations of behavior, complaints, and physical symptoms

Nursing Student Clinical Rotation

Bryant & Stratton College - Racine, WI

September 2019 to August 2020

CLINICAL ROTATIONS

Bryant & Stratton College • Racine, WI 05/2020-08/2020
Medical Surgical II Practical Nursing/Simulation Lab

Ridgewood Care Center • Racine, WI 01/2020-05/2020
Medical Surgical I Practical Nursing/Rehabilitation Unit

Veterans Home • Union Grove, WI 09/2019-12/2019
Fundamentals of Practical Nursing/Long-term Care Unit

- Properly documented patient care electronically
- Took vitals, blood glucose testing, and performed assessments
- Administered medications and insulin injections
- Tube feedings
- Completed activities of daily living and assisted with meals

Certified Nursing Assistant

Hospitality Nursing & Rehab Center - Kenosha, WI
September 2010 to April 2013

- Answer patient call light to determine needs
- Operate Hoyer lifts and standing lifts
- Assisted with activities of daily living, including preparing food trays and assisting with feeding
- Filled oxygen tanks as needed
- Changed bed linens and assisted patients with ambulation and range of motion
- Provided hygienic care and reported observations of behavior, complaints, and physical symptoms

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College - Racine, WI
August 2020

High school diploma

Salem High School - Conyers, GA
August 2004 to May 2008

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: April 2023

State: WI

Skills

- Caregiving
- Hoyer Lift
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification